Website Data Source File on Private Higher Education

	Geographic Regions
	Name of Source and URL
	Source Self-Description or Other Brief Introduction
	Information Related to Private Higher Education or Private Education
	Last Visited

	International Organization

	International Organization

Asia Development Bank 
	Asia Development Bank Institute:

http://www.adbi.org/
Private Sector Operations Department of Asia Development Bank:

http://www.adb.org/PSOD/default.asp
PSOD includes: Private Sector Development:

http://www.adb.org/PrivateSector/default.asp
and Private Sector Operations:

http://www.adb.org/PrivateSector/Operations/default.asp 
	The Institute has two major statutory objectives: 1) to identify development strategies suited to the particular social and economic circumstances of Asia's developing economies; and 2) to improve the capacity for sound management of the agencies and organizations in developing member countries (DMCs) engaged in development work.

The Private Sector Operations Department (PSOD) is responsible for all of the Bank's unguaranteed, enterprise-level private sector operations
	Includes useful publications on private higher education.
	2003

	International Organization

OECD
	OECD Education Division:

http://www.oecd.org/department/0,2688,en_2649_33723_1_1_1_1_1,00.html

	This website contains numerous statistics, documentation, and updated news about education.

Main Activities: Capacity Building, Education, Training and Development. Economics and Management of Knowledge, Education and Skills, Employment and Skills, Family-friendly Policies, Human Capital, Millennium Development Goals.
	Can find useful publications by searching “private higher education” in the website.
	2003

	International Organization

UNESCO
	Education division: http://www.unesco.org/education/index.shtml 

Higher Education division:

http://www.unesco.org/education/wche/index.shtml
UNESCO Institute for Statistics (Education division):

http://portal.unesco.org/uis/ev.php?URL_ID=3753&URL_DO=DO_TOPIC&URL_SECTION=201
UNESCO international research center in Romania: European Center for Higher Education

http://www.cepes.ro/
	This website contains different themes, networks, projects, and updated news about education.

Global and internationally comparable statistics on education.
UNESCO-CEPES was established in September 1972 with a view to promoting co-operation in higher education among Member States of the Europe Region (the countries of Europe, North America, and Israel). The activities of UNESCO-CEPES are focused foremost on higher education in Central and Eastern Europe. Through its pan-European mission, UNESCO-CEPES is, in its own way, a unique institution that deals with higher education in the Europe Region by building bridges that link its various geographic and historical areas.
	Private education in Thailand:

http://www.ibe.unesco.org/International/Databanks/Dossiers/pthailan.htm#10
Information on private investment in education:

http://portal.unesco.org/uis/ev.php?URL_ID=5244&URL_DO=DO_TOPIC&URL_SECTION=201&reload=1062184208
Databases (Access to Higher Education and The Doctorate in the Europe Region):

http://www.cepes.ro/information_services/databases.htm
Statistics: students/staff, institutions (private and public): http://www.cepes.ro/information_services/statistics.htm 


	2003

	International Organization

World Bank
	Tertiary Education: http://www1.worldbank.org/education/tertiary/
Economics of Education

http://www.worldbank.org/education/economicsed/index.htm
Private Sector Investment:

http://www.worldbank.org/education/economicsed/private/private_index.htm
Link to publications in Private Sector Investment:

http://www.worldbank.org/education/economicsed/private/publications/publications.htm
	This site provides detailed information on tertiary education, including data and statistics, documents and reports, projects, etc, and information on different countries.

This site provides a knowledge base on the economics of education. The key concern here is how to invest wisely in education given scarce resources.
Private Sector Investment: This section provides information on trends in Private Sector Investment in Education around the world.   The site is oriented toward exploring ways and means by which the role of the private sector in education could be supported, and enhanced where necessary and feasible.  In addition to substantive and analytical aspects, current information on innovations in private provision of education is highlighted.

The Courrier UNESCO:

http://www.unesco.org/courier/2000_11/uk/index.htm
"Private Sector, Private Schools"
IMPACT, a publication of the IFC (Summer, 1999)


	Includes several publications on Private Sector Investment.


	2003

	International Organization

World Bank

EdInvest

I
	EdInvest:

http://www.worldbank.org/education/economicsed/private/edinvest/edinvest_index.htm

	EdInvest, the education investment information facility, is a forum for individuals, corporations and other institutions interested in education in developing countries. A service of the World Bank Group, EdInvest provides information for making private investment possible on a global scale.


	Private sector investment (include links to publications and case studies on private education):

http://www.worldbank.org/education/economicsed/private/private_index.htm
Learning tools:

http://www.worldbank.org/education/economicsed/private/tools/tools_index.htm
	2003

	
	
	
	
	

	Africa

	Africa 

South Africa

Council 
	Council on Higher Education

http://www.che.org.za/ 
	The South African Council on Higher Education (CHE) was established as an independent statutory body in May 1998 in terms of the Higher Education Act, No 101 of 1997. The Higher Education Act and the Education White Paper 3 of 1997, A Programme for the Transformation of Higher Education, establish the responsibilities of the CHE as advising the Minister of Education on all matters related to higher education policy issues and assuming executive responsibility for quality assurance within higher education and training.
	Accreditation of private providers to offer stipulated learning programmes leading to a National Qualifications Framework (NQF) -registered qualifications: http://www.che.org.za/heqc_ac/private_providers/private_providers.php

	2003

	Africa 

South Africa

Government 
	Department of Education

http://education.pwv.gov.za/ 
	Ministry site of South Africa. 
	Registrar for Private Higher Education Institutions: application, regulation, eligibility, requirement, lists of registered institutions until 5/16/2003, etc. http://education.pwv.gov.za/DoE_Sites/Higher_Education/Priv_HE_Inst/Reg_HE_Index.htm
	2003

	Africa 

South Africa Research Center
	Human Sciences Research Council of South Africa

http://www.hsrc.ac.za/

	The Human Sciences Research Council (HSRC) of South Africa is a statutory research institution established in terms of the Human Sciences Research Act, No 23 of 1968. The Act broadly requires the HSRC to focus its activities on research into societal problems.
	Research program on private higher education:

http://www.hsrc.ac.za/research/npa/HRD/projects/#item4

	2003

	
	
	
	
	

	Asia (with Australia)

	Asia 

China

Government 
	Ministry of Education (in Chinese) 

http://www.moe.edu.cn/
	This is a ministry website and has legislative and statistical information.  
	Policies and laws on Chinese education (including private education):

http://www.moe.edu.cn/jyfg/laws/index.htm
	2003

	Asia 

China

Newspaper
	China Education Daily  (in Chinese) www.jyb.com.cn
	This is a Chinese official education daily and includes numerous news and information on higher education, K-12 education, pre-school education, special education, professional education, teachers’ education, ethnic education, private education, family education, extracurricular education, and education in foreign countries. 
	Information on Chinese private education:

http://www.jyb.com.cn/gb/jybzt/2002zt/mbjy.htm

	2003

	Asia 

China

NGOs
	Chinese Minban (Private) Education (in Chinese) http://www.cvedu.com.cn/
Chinese Minban (private) Higher Education Institutions (in Chinese)
http://www.mbgx.cyol.com
Web of Minban (private) Education: www.fedu.cn Minban education of Shanxi province: www.sxinternet.net/sxedu Minban education of Taiyuan:

www.tymbjy.com  Minban education of Zhejiang province: www.zjmbjy.com  Chinese education pioneer web: www.ep-china.net Chinese education online private education section:

http://www.cer.net/jiao_yu/privateschool/index.shtml (all in Chinese)
	This is a website that includes information on laws, regulations, policies on private education, and lists of links to Chinese private colleges and schools, as well as discussions and publications on private education. 

This is a website operated by a Chinese newspaper “Chinese Youth.” It contains information on private higher education enrollment, categories of institutions, news and discussions, etc.

These websites contain a lot of private education news, discussions, publications, policy and regulations, and description of some private schools, etc.  


	Includes publications on private education.

List of and links to Chinese private colleges and schools:

http://www.cvedu.com.cn/old/lmmxyl.htm
News and discussions on private higher education:

http://mbgx.cyol.com/gb/mbgx/gzmbjy.htm
Can find information on private higher education by searching these websites.
	2003

	Asia 

China

Research Centers 
	Higher Education Institute of Peking University (in Chinese)

http://www.hedu.pku.edu.cn/index.html
The Research Center of Higher Education Development (RCHED), at Xiamen University, China http://che.xmu.edu.cn/introduction.htm
Shanghai Minban (Private) Education Research Center (in Chinese)

www.mb-edu.com.cn
Beijing Private Education Research Center (in Chinese) http://www.bpedu.com.cn/

	The mission of this institute is to conduct research and train graduate students in higher education. It is a research and educational institute and does research on private education and private higher education. 

The Research Center of Higher Education Development (RCHED) at Xiamen University, based on its national key unit for the key discipline of higher education, is a comprehensive research institution. It was the first Chinese establishment with higher education as its subject.

This is a research center on private education, including information on private higher education. It disseminates some news and discussions, and it publishes monthly news reports.

This is an independent research and consultant center that includes some basic information on Chinese private education, relevant laws, regulations, policies and data, and numerous publications and the latest news on Chinese private education research.
	The institute has a project on private higher education. Contact fqyan@gse.pku.edu.cn 

RCHED has a Center of Private Higher Education Research.

List of research topics (including private higher education):

http://210.34.22.108/research.htm
The center has news and information on private education:

http://www.mb-edu.com.cn/info/modules/newbb/
Policies and laws on Chinese private education:

http://www.bpedu.com.cn/policy/index.htm
Includes publications on private education.

	2003

	Asia 

India

Foundation
	FICCI Socio Economic Development Foundation
http://ficci-sedf.org/

	This foundation was formed to provide an institutional base to the social sector activities of the corporate sector.
	Private Initiative in Indian Higher Education (Discussion Paper), SEMINAR & CONFERENCES. 

http://ficci-sedf.org/fsedf/privateinitdiscuss1.html 
	2003

	Asia 

Japan

Government 
	The Higher Education Bureau of Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology http://www.mext.go.jp/english/koutou/index.htm 
	The Higher Education Bureau is responsible for the formulation of basic policies for higher education, the establishment and authorization of universities, etc. 

To promote private education, the Bureau is also responsible for approving the establishment of educational corporations, guidance and assistance on the management of educational corporations, and the provision of assistance toward private school education
	Information on private higher education institutions in Japan:

http://wwwwp.mext.go.jp/eky1995/
http://www.mext.go.jp/english/org/eshisaku/ekoutou.htm
Statistics of Educational administration and finance in Japan:

http://www.mext.go.jp/english/statist/index19.htm
	2003

	Asia 

Japan

Research Center
	Research Institute for Independent Higher Education (in Japanese)

http://www3.ocn.ne.jp/~riihe/
	The most prominent independent research institute on private higher education in Japan. 
	It includes links to research reports. 
	2003

	Asia Malaysia 

Government 


	Department of Private Education (in Malaysian) http://www.studymalaysia.com/jps/ 
	This is under Ministry of Education, and administers private education affairs and attracts international students. 
	Private university profile search: http://www.studymalaysia.com/uni/cprofile2.shtml?IPTSTYPE=1&TYPE=PROFILE& 
	2003

	Asia Singapore 

Government 
	Ministry of Education http://www1.moe.edu.sg/ 
	This is an official government website. The Ministry of Education directs the formulation and implementation of education policies, and has control of the development and administration of the Government and Government-aided primary schools, secondary schools and junior colleges. It also supervises private schools.
	Private schools in Singapore:

http://www1.moe.edu.sg/privatesch/
Private school registration information:

http://www1.moe.edu.sg/privatesch/page21.htm, Private schools are governed by the Education Act, Cap. 87 (1985 Edition). 


	2003

	Australia

Government 
	Department of Education, Science and Training http://www.detya.gov.au/default.htm

	The Department of Education, Science and Training (DEST) supports the Government’s commitment to shaping a better future for all Australians through learning, science and innovation. 

Education division: http://www.detya.gov.au/edu/index.htm 

Higher education division: http://www.detya.gov.au/highered/index1.htm
	“Survey of Private Providers in Australian Higher Education 1999”:

http://www.detya.gov.au/archive/highered/eippubs/eip00_4/survey.pdf

	2003

	Australia

Local Government
	Queensland government

http://education.qld.gov.au/
	Local government agency in Australia. 
	Accreditation of private institutions:

http://education.qld.gov.au/strategic/accreditation/university/providers-private.html 
	2003

	
	
	
	
	

	Europe

	Europe

General


	The informational network on Education in Europe http://www.Europerydice.org/ 
The European Estia Homepage

http://www.estia.educ.goteborg.se/  
	EURYDICE, the information network on education in Europe, produces information on national education systems and policies. The site includes lists of publications, statistics, references, etc (see “publication”). The site includes EURYBASE: the database on the education systems. http://www.eurydice.org/Eurybase/frameset_eurybase.html
Estia is the website that links to the source for information about education, professions and labour markets in 26 different European countries.
	“Private education in the European Union: Organisation, administration and the public authorities’ role”:

http://www.eurydice.org/Documents/private/en/FrameSet.htm

	2003

	Europe 

Croatia

Government
	Ministry of Science and Technology

http://www.mzt.hr/mzt/eng/index.htm 
	Government website.
	Private Higher Education Institutions Accredited by the Ministry of Science and Technology:

http://www.mzt.hr/mzt/eng/activities/highedu/private.htm 
	2003

	Europe

Denmark

Government
	Ministry of Education 

http://eng.uvm.dk/

	Government website. 

General information on Danish education can be found via Estia at: http://www.r-u-e.dk/dk-estia/edu/eduindex.htm 
	Private schools in Denmark:

http://eng.uvm.dk/publications/factsheets/fact9.htm

	2003

	Europe Norway
Government
	Ministry of Education and Research http://odin.dep.no/ufd/engelsk/index-b-n-a.html  
	Government website.
	Private schools in Norway:

http://odin.dep.no/ufd/engelsk/publ/veiledninger/014081-120040/index-dok000-b-n-a.html

	2003

	Europe Norway
Data 
	Norwegian Social Science Data Services http://www.nsd.uib.no/english/ 
	Data service network. 
	Statistics on Higher Education (including private sector): http://www.nsd.uib.no/english/research/dbh.html 
	2003 

	Europe Portugal
Institutions
	Higher Education institutions in Portuguese
http://www.des.min-edu.pt/estia/edu/univindex.html
	This website provides a list of higher education institutions, including universities, institutions, and Catholic universities.
	List of private institutions in Portugal:

http://www.des.min-edu.pt/estia/edu/privaindex.html
	2003

	Europe Sweden
General 
	General information on Swedish education via Estia http://www.estia.educ.goteborg.se/sv-estia/edu/index.html 
	This website is part of Estia’s networking and has general information about education in Sweden. 
	Private schools and institutions:

http://www.estia.educ.goteborg.se/sv-estia/edu/privinst.html
Private institutions within higher education:

http://www.estia.educ.goteborg.se/sv-estia/edu/privhog.html 
	2003

	Europe 

UK

Council 
	Higher Education Funding Council for England: http://www.hefce.ac.uk/

	The Higher Education Funding Council for England (HEFCE) distributes public money for teaching and research to universities and colleges. In doing so, it aims to promote high quality education and research, within a financially healthy sector. The Council also plays a key role in ensuring accountability and promoting good practice. 
	Private investment in higher education:

http://www.hefce.ac.uk/pubs/hefce/1998/98_18.htm
	2003

	
	
	
	
	

	Middle East and North Africa

	Tunisia

Institutions
	Higher Education,
Scientific Research and Technology in Tunisia

http://www.mes.tn/anglais/index.htm 
	Independent site of higher educational institutions. 
	List of laws and regulations (in French) applying to private higher education in Tunisia, with hyperlinks to text: http://www.mes.tn/francais/divers/enseignement_prive/texte_juridique/loi_ens_sup.htm
	2003

	Arab Association
NGO
	The Association of Arab Private Institutions for Higher Education http://www.aapihe.edu.jo/

	The Association of Arab Private Institutions for Higher Education is a non-profit, non-governmental organization established in May 1996. It is primarily concerned with the long-term development needs of Arab private institutions for higher education. It seeks community involvement in the educational process, quality of higher education, and the role of the private sector, information technology, and access to information.
	Contact information is available, with institutional members of Jordan http://www.aapihe.edu.jo/jordan.html,  UAE  http://www.aapihe.edu.jo/uae.html, Yemen , and Somalia at http://www.aapihe.edu.jo/somalia.html. 
	2003

	
	
	
	
	

	USA

	US 

Council
	Council of Independent Colleges (CIC):

http://www.cic.org/

	CIC is an association of independent colleges and universities working together to support college leadership, advance institutional excellence, and enhance private higher education's contributions to society. 

CAPHE helps corporations and foundations stimulate meaningful reform in private colleges and universities for the benefit of higher education and society. The link contains its recent and past programs.
	Consortium for the Advancement of Private Higher Education (CAPHE):

http://www.cic.org/caphe/

	2003

	US 

Foundation
	Foundation for Independent Higher Education (FIHE): The Partnership for Private Colleges

http://www.fihe.org/
	This foundation works to perpetuate the special values and characteristics of America’s private colleges and universities, strategically linking the corporate and philanthropic objectives of business and industry with the strengths and opportunities provided by a national network of state funds and their 670 member colleges and universities.
	National profiles of independent/private colleges and universities:

http://www.fihe.org/tools/studenttools.htm
	2003

	US 

General 

Data 
	ERIC clearinghouse on higher education:

http://www.eriche.org/main.html
National Center for Education Statistics (NCES)

http://nces.ed.gov/
	The Educational Resources Information Center (ERIC) is a national information system designed to provide users with ready access to an extensive body of education-related literature. ERIC, established in 1966, is supported by the U.S. Department of Education/Institute of Education Sciences.

A primary federal entity for collecting and analyzing data related to education in US and other nations. A huge search engine. Survey and program: postsecondary:

http://nces.ed.gov/surveys/SurveyGroups.asp?Group=2
	List of names and websites of private institutions that offer higher education programs:

http://www.eriche.org/resource/private.html  

NCES statistical analysis report: Students at Private, For-Profit Institutions:

http://nces.ed.gov/pubs2000/2000175.pdf
Products by Statistical Analysis Report (including info on private education):

http://nces.ed.gov/pubsearch/bytype.asp?pubtype=003
Products about “Finance, Higher Education” (including info on private institutions):

http://nces.ed.gov/pubsearch/getpubList.asp?L1=20&L2=4
	2003

	US 

Government/national 
	Federal Trade Commission:
http://www.ftc.gov/index.html

	The Federal Trade Commission (FTC) works to ensure that the nation’s markets are vigorous, efficient and free of restrictions that harm consumers. To ensure the smooth operation of our free market system, the FTC enforces federal consumer protection laws that prevent fraud, deception and unfair business practices. The Commission conducts economic research and analysis to support its law enforcement efforts and to contribute to the policy deliberations.
	Guides for private vocational and distance education schools  http://www.ftc.gov/bcp/guides/vocation-gd.htm
Revised Aug 1998, includes:

Scope and application. Definitions. Deceptive trade or business names. Misrepresentation of extent or nature of accreditation or approval. Misrepresentation of facilities, services, qualifications of staff, status, and employment prospects for students after training. Misrepresentations of enrollment qualifications or limitations. Deceptive use of diplomas, degrees, or certificates. Deceptive sales practices.
	2003

	US

NGOs


	National Association of Independent Colleges and Universities (NAICU): http://www.naicu.edu/
List of member institutions: http://www.naicu.edu/member/index.shtml
E.G. West Center

http://www.ncl.ac.uk/egwest
	NAICU has represented private, nonprofit colleges and universities on public policy issues with the federal government.

The E.G. West Centre studies how choice, competition and entrepreneurship operate in education markets around the world and which regulatory frameworks best allow educational enterprise to flourish It devotes to market solution to education.
	Includes publications on private institutions.
Private higher education organizations:

http://www.naicu.edu/news/links.shtml#Independent%20Higher%20Education
Facts about Private Colleges:

http://www.naicu.edu/news/qkfacts.shtml
Links to some private institutions and publications on private higher education: http://www.ncl.ac.uk/egwest/countries/lithuania.html.
	2003

	US

Research Centers
	CIBERWeb: Centers for International Business Education and Research

http://ciber.centers.purdue.edu/index.asp
Privatization center

http://privatization.org
Program on Non-Profit Organizations:

http://ponpo.som.yale.edu/

	Administered by the U.S. Department of Education under Title VI, Part B of the Higher Education Act of 1965, the CIBER program links the manpower and information needs of U.S. business with the international education, language training, and research capacities of universities across the U.S. CIBERWeb provides basic information about the legislation that formed this network, an outline of the goals of this initiative, and a directory of the thirty CIBERs and the U.S. Department of Education administrator for this program.

The Center provides practical research and analysis, how-to guides, case studies, and reports designed to inform elected officials on how to streamline government. The Center specializes in government services in many fields.

An international center for multidisciplinary studies of philanthropy, voluntarism, and nonprofit organizations.

Contains working paper series and cases in non-profit governance.
	Information on private sector: 

Title VI of the Higher Education Act: Part B - Business and International Education Programs: http://ciber.centers.purdue.edu/title_vi.html
Data base on privatization of higher education:

http://www.privatization.org/database.html
Can find list of publications on private higher education by searching:

http://ponpo.som.yale.edu/work.php
	2003

	US 

Government/state

Alabama 
	Alabama Commission on Higher Education: http://www.ache.state.al.us/ 
	This site has been designed to provide individuals with on-line access to a wealth of information related to Higher Education in Alabama.

List of private institutions in Alabama.
	Private Institutions in Alabama:

Private Universities Private Junior College
	2003

	US 

Government/state

Georgia 
	Georgia General Assembly: 

http://www.legis.state.ga.us/
	The official web site of the Georgia General Assembly. This site is provided by the Georgia General Assembly as a service to the citizens of Georgia.
	HB 211 - Private colleges and universities; redefine "institution of higher ed" – Full text:

http://www.state.ga.us/services/leg/pleg.cgi?year=1999&billtype=HB
1999 Index of Passed House Bills.
http://www.state.ga.us/services/leg/pleg.cgi?year=1999&billtype=HB
	2003

	US  

Government/state

Hawaii 
	Private Educational Institutions in Hawaii: http://www.hawaii.gov/dbedt/edu/  (section II)
	This website provides a list of the names and links to Hawaii’s private and public institutions.
	Information about a number of private institutions.
	2003

	US  

Government/state

Idaho 
	Private colleges and universities in Idaho: http://www.state.id.us/education/suniv.html 


	This website provides a list of the names and links to IDAHO’S institutions.
	Information about a number of private institutions.
	2003

	US  

Government/state

Illinois 
	Illinois Board of Higher Education: Colleges and Universities:

http://www.ibhe.state.il.us/Colleges%20and%20Universities/default.htm
The Associated Colleges of Illinois http://www.acifund.org/index.htm
	This website provides a list of the names and links to ILLINOIS’ institutions.

The Associated Colleges of Illinois (ACI) represents 24 private colleges and universities that blend technical and professional competence with a core of liberal arts studies.
	Independent not-for-profit institutions:

http://www.ibhe.state.il.us/Links/institutions.asp#3
Independent for-profit institutions:

http://www.ibhe.state.il.us/Links/institutions.asp#5
Information about private higher education in Illinois: http://www.acifund.org/page01.htm
	2003

	US 

Government/state

Indiana
	Indiana Commission for Higher Education: http://www.che.state.in.us/  


	Working closely with public and independent colleges and universities, the Commission coordinates planning and budgeting for higher education in Indiana.
	Indiana Higher Education Facts (including information on private higher education):
http://www.che.state.in.us/HigherEdOverview/INhigheredfacts.htm
	2003

	US 

Government/state

Maryland 
	Maryland higher education:

http://www.mdarchives.state.md.us/msa/mdmanual/01glance/html/edhigh.html#public 
	Information on Maryland higher education.
	Private Universities & Colleges in Maryland:

http://www.mdarchives.state.md.us/msa/mdmanual/01glance/html/edpri.html
	2003

	US Government/state

Minnesota 
	Minnesota’s Private College Council:

http://www.mnprivatecolleges.com/

	The Minnesota Private College Council, Fund and Research Foundation and Partners for Education Opportunity are related non-profit organizations THAT represent private higher education in Minnesota. Members of the organizations are 17 private, four-year liberal arts colleges. The organizations share a common goal: to create policy and funding conditions which allow any qualified Minnesota student the opportunity to attend a Minnesota private college. 
	Facts about Minnesota private colleges:

http://www.mnprivatecolleges.com/ourcolleges/facts.php
List of Minnesota private colleges:

http://www.mnprivatecolleges.com/ourcolleges/index.php
Minnesota private college publications: http://www.mnprivatecolleges.com/publications/index.php

	2003

	US 

Government/state

New Mexico 
	New Mexico Commission on Higher Education:
http://www.nmche.org/index.html 
	The New Mexico Commission on Higher Education's mission is to promote and coordinate high quality postsecondary education partnerships that are responsive to changing needs and serve all New Mexicans.
	Policy Framework for Private Postsecondary Licensure (full text): http://www.nmche.org/reports/policy2.html
	2003

	US 

Government/state

New York 
	Commission on Independent Colleges and Universities: New York’s 100+ private colleges and universities:
http://www.cicu.org/ 

NY Private colleges and universities-admission and financial aid. http://www.nycolleges.org
	CICU is a statewide association representing the public policy interests of the chief executives of more than 100 independent (private, not-for-profit) colleges and universities in NYS.

This is an on-line guide to NYS independent colleges and universities. 

This website provides a complete list of NYS private institutions. Detailed information of these colleges and links to colleges' web sites.
	List of western NY Public and Private Higher Education Institutions:

http://rin.buffalo.edu/s_educ/wny_coll.html
NYS private college guide/campus profile:

http://www.nycolleges.org/profiles/
	2003

	US
Government/state

North Carolina
	North Carolina Independent Colleges and Universities: http://www.ncicu.org/
	This website shows the history of private higher education and listS NC independent colleges and universities.
	Private Higher Education in North Carolina:

http://statelibrary.dcr.state.nc.us/NC/EDUCATED/privated.htm
	2003

	US Government/state

Pennsylvania 
	The Association of Independent Colleges and Universities of Pennsylvania:

http://www.aicup.org/
 
	Research Center serves as a clearinghouse for data and a resource for information and assistance to member institutions. Studies conducted by our research team address emerging issues in higher education and/or highlight the performance and contributions of Pennsylvania's private colleges and universities
	Includes publications on private higher education.

Research center:

http://www.aicup.org/research/

	2003

	US 

Government/state

South Carolina
	South Carolina Independent Colleges and Universities: http://www.scicu.org/index.htm
	This website provides the list, link, and news of South Carolina’s 20 private institutions.
	Quick facts on private institutions in South Carolina:

http://www.scicu.org/generalinfo.htm
Links to some private higher education agencies:

http://www.scicu.org/links.htm
	2003

	US 

Government/state

Tennessee 
	Tennessee Higher Education Commission: http://www.state.tn.us/thec/ 
	The Tennessee Higher Education Commission (THEC) was created in 1967 by the Tennessee General Assembly (TCA 49-7-202) for the purpose of coordinating and supporting the efforts of post-secondary institutions in the State of Tennessee.
	Post-secondary school authorization, private-for-profit licensure: http://www.state.tn.us/thec/postsecondary.html
	2003

	US 

Government/state

Texas 
	State government-Education-Colleges and Universities: http://www.state.tx.us/category.jsp?language=eng&categoryId=3.2 
	Information about Higher Education Coordinating Board, Private Universities, Public Universities, Texas Distance Education, etc.


	Private institutions in Texas:

http://www.collegefortexans.com/cfbin/inst.cfm?IType=IU
Private Institutions links:

Independent Senior Colleges and Universities;

Independent Junior Colleges ;

Independent Health-Related Institutions.
	2003

	US

Government/state

Utah
	Utah Education Network: Higher Education-Private:

http://www.uen.org/Districts/district.cgi?did=1107&ext=1
	List of the names and links to Utah private institutions and statistics.


	Utah private higher education statistics:

Higher Education-Private Connection Statistics; 

Higher Education-Private UTAP Chart
	2003

	US 

Government/state

Wisconsin 
	Wisconsin Mentor http://www.wisconsinmentor.org/

	Offers total access to information and admissions applications for independent degree-granting colleges and universities within Wisconsin.
	Comparative view of Wisconsin independent colleges and universities:

http://www.wisconsinmentor.org/Select/CompareView/default.asp
	2003
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